
 

 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:    TUESDAY, August 28, 2018 
TIME:    5:30 PM 
PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 
    2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
    118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD 
    PHARR, TEXAS 78577 

 
PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP 
 

1. Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors Annual Ethics and Compliance Training. 
2. Review of proposed Change Order Number 3 for the 365 Tollway Project. 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR REGULAR MEETING 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – Eric Davila, 

HCRMA 
B. Report on Construction Activity  for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project– Ramon Navarro,  IV, 

HCRMA 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will 
be  removed  from  the Consent Agenda and will be  considered  separately. The Governing Body may also elect  to go  into 
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any 
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held July 24, 2018. 
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from July 7, 2018 to Aug 7, 2018. 
C. Approval of Financial Report for July 2018. 
D. Resolution 2018 –50 – Approving a temporary construction easement template  for  ingress and egress related to the 

Hidalgo Loop System as described in the Strategic Plan, as may be amended from time to time.    
E. Resolution 2018‐ 51 – Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 

Engineering, Inc. for a no‐cost time extension. 
F. Resolution 2018‐ 52 – Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 

Engineering, Inc. for a no‐cost time extension. 

 



 

 

3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 

A. Resolution 2018 – 21 – Approval of Change Order Number 3 with Johnson Bros. Corporation for construction of the 365 
Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway). 

B. Resolution 2018‐42 – Award of Contract to Golden Key Construction for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
Office Remodel Project.  

C. Resolution 2018‐48 – Authorization to negotiate fees and execute a Letter of Engagement with Burton McCumber & 
Longoria, LLP for the 2018 Financial and Single Audit. 

D. Resolution 2018 –49 – Approval of Change Order Number 10  [Final Closeout] with Foremost Paving,  Inc.  for  the US 
281/Military Highway Overpass/Border Safety Inspection Facility Connector Project. 

 

4.  CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. None. 

 
5. TABLED ITEMS 

 
B. None. 

 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY), 
SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)  

 
A. Discussion on personnel matters, including candidates for Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.). 
B. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State  Infrastructure 

Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)  
C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, Surveying and 

Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for the 365 

Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
E. Consultation with Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  the  acquisition,  including  the  use  of  Eminent Domain,  for 

property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
F. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the International 

Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo County Regional 

Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
H. Consultation with  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  the  Toll  System  Installation,  Integration  and Maintenance 

Contract for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
I. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining to the construction contract with Johnson Bros. Corporation for 

construction of the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 

J. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to utility agreements  related  to  the  International Bridge Trade 
Corridor Project (Section 551.071). 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 
I,  the Undersigned  Authority,  do  hereby  certify  that  the  attached  agenda  of  the Hidalgo  County  Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 



 

 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board  in the Hidalgo County 
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at  all  times,  and  said Notice was posted on  the 22nd   day of August   2018  at 12:00 pm  and will  remain  so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 

                                          Maria E. Alaniz 
                  Administrative Assistant 
 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. Alaniz at 
956‐402‐4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 
Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA  meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half  (1/2) hour  in  length and each speaker will be 
allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do 
so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period  is to provide the public an opportunity to 
address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of 
the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action 
or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the 
public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, 
and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.” 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 1 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/09/18                   

FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/28/18  

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

1. Agenda Item:  WORKSHOP ITEM 1 – PRESENTATION OF HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 

MOBILITY AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUAL ETHICS AND COMPLIANCE 

TRAINING              

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

 Presentation by Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell LLP, on Hidalgo County Regional Mobility   
Authority Board of Directors Annual Ethics and Compliance Training    

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Presentation only.          

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 



bracewelllaw.com | Texas New York Washington, D.C. Connecticut Seattle Dubai London

HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Ethics & Compliance Training
Open Meetings Training
August 28, 2018



2

INTERNAL ETHICS & COMPLIANCE
RMAs required to adopt and enforce an internal ethics and
compliance program

• Detect and prevent violations of the law, regulations and ethical
standards

• Enforce compliance with program

• Institute monitoring and auditing systems

• Provide periodic training for Board Members and Employees

Texas Administrative Code
Title 43, Rule 26.56



3

ETHICS

Conduct &
Behavior

Public Trust

Avoid the
Appearance of
Impropriety

COMPLIANCE

Evidence

Enforcement

Consult Directly
with Executive
Director or

General Counsel



4

OVERVIEW OF DISCUSSION
7KEY AREAS:

1. Conflict of Interest
2. Bribery & Gifts / Honoraria
3. Use of Government Property
4. Nepotism
5. Open Government
6. Public Information & Records Retention
7. Compliance Requirements

STATE LAW | TXDOT RULES | HCRMA POLICIES



5

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Under State law:
No participation in a vote on a matter involving a business entity
or property in which an official has a substantial business or
property interest and would receive economic benefit

Local Government Code, Chapter 171; violation is Class A misdemeanor

RESPONSIBILITY OF OFFICIAL

1. Don’t vote or deliberate
2. Disclose

Thresholds are low:

Substantial Business Interest =
10% voting shares / 10% of total income /
$15,000 in FMV

Substantial Property Interest =
value of $2,500 or more



6

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

RMA RULES
• No acceptance or solicitation of any gift,

favor or service thatmight influence official
duties

• No employment, business or professional
activity thatmight require/induce the
disclosure of RMA’s confidential information

• No employment or compensation that
could impair independence of judgement

• No personal investments (including spouse)
that could create a conflict with the RMA

• No solicitation or acceptance of any benefit
for the exercise of official duties

• No performance of official duties in favor of
another

• No personal interest in RMA agreement

RESPONSIBILITY OF OFFICIAL

• No lunches, dinners, trips that would
be perceived to influence decisions

• No sharing HCRMA confidential
information – information not yet
public

• No purchase of land in or near
projected ROW

• No interest in RMA contracts

RESPONSIBILITY OF OFFICIAL

• No lunches, dinners, trips that would
be perceived to influence decisions

• No sharing HCRMA confidential
information – information not yet
public

• No purchase of land in or near
projected ROW

• No interest in RMA contracts

Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, Rule 26.51 and Section 370.252 Texas Transportation Code



7

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

HCRMA Disclosure Requirements

Similar certificate for consultants and contractors

• Board Ethics and Compliance
Certificate
• Annually

• Conflicts Disclosure
Statement Contracting
• File within 7 days of becoming

aware of interest
• Applies to immediate family
• Interest includes employment or

business relations with an HCRMA
vendor resulting in taxable income

• Triggered by a contract



8

2. BRIBERY & GIFTS
Under State law:
Soliciting, offering, or accepting a benefit in exchange for a decision,
opinion, recommendation, vote, or other exercise of official
discretion.

Violation is a 2nd Degree Felony

Benefit

•Any financial
gain or
advantage

•Under TxDOT
rules, includes
working meal

Acceptance

• In exchange
for vote or
action

• From a party
interested in a
business
opportunity or
subject to
HCRMA
jurisdiction

Timing

•An item
accepted after
the exercise of
official action
may still be
considered
bribery

Influence

•Bribery may
occur even if
the item was
not solicited
and had no
influence over
the decision



9

2. Bribery & Gifts
Exceptions to the Bribery Statute
with TxDOT clarifications

Note:
State law exceptions are to
criminal liability. Consider
other applicable rules and
appearance of impropriety.

Note:
State law exceptions are to
criminal liability. Consider
other applicable rules and
appearance of impropriety.

• token item distributed generally as a
normal means of advertising and
that does not exceed an estimated
value of $25

Non Cash
Items

• reimbursement for food, travel, or
lodging to an official event

• honorarium in the form of a meal
served at an official, transportation
related event such as a conference

Food, lodging,
transportation

• [No TxDOT clarification]
A payment for
legitimate

consideration

• [No TxDOT clarification]

Gift from a
friend relative,
or business
associate

Texas Penal Code, Section 36.02



10

3. USE OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY

• Computers and software
(including email systems,
phones, fax and copy
machines, and other
equipment owned or leased
by HCRMA or provided for
HCRMA use should be used
only for official HCRMA
business

• Lost or stolen property must
be reported immediately

Note:
Applies to Information

• Using official information to
acquire or assist another
acquire a pecuniary interest in
any property, transaction, or
enterprise.

• Speculating or aiding another to
speculate on the basis of official
information.

• Disclosing or using the
information to obtain a benefit
or to harm another.

Note:
Applies to Information

• Using official information to
acquire or assist another
acquire a pecuniary interest in
any property, transaction, or
enterprise.

• Speculating or aiding another to
speculate on the basis of official
information.

• Disclosing or using the
information to obtain a benefit
or to harm another.

Texas Penal Code, Section 39.02(a)(2)



11

4. NEPOTISM

State Law
• May not appoint or vote for the

appointment of an individual to a paid
position if the individual is related to
the public official within the:
• 3rd degree of consanguinity (filled circles)
• 2nd degree of affinity (outlined circles)

• Prohibition applies to all members of
the board (unlike conflict of interest
where the affected member abstains)

CIRCLES:
• Solid = by blood/consanguinity;
• Open = by marriage/affinity

COLOR:
• Yellow = 1st; Blue = 2nd; Red = 3rdTexas Government Code, Chapter 573



12

5. OPEN GOVERNMENT

Texas Government Code, Chapter 551

• Applicability of the Act
• Notice Requirements
• How to Conduct Open Meetings
• When Closed Sessions are

Permissible
• Conducting Meetings by

Teleconference or Video
Conference

• Penalties and Remedies under the
Act

OPEN MEETINGS ACT



13

5. OPEN GOVERNMENT

• All meetings of governmental bodies are open
• Unless the law provides an exception (Executive Session)
• Meetings may be regular, special, or called meetings
• Open = Accessible to the Public

• Within the boundaries of Hidalgo County
• Accessible to individuals with disabilities
• Provide for public comment
• Internet broadcasting of meetings

• All meetings require public notice
• Date, time, place, and subject posting
• Note: Subject requires enough specificity to be actual notice

to the public
• 72 hours notice required

• Emergency situations require 2 hour notice (notify media directly
• Notice provided on website and physically

• Records of meetings must be maintained

• It is the Board Members’ duty to comply with the Open
Meetings Act

Texas Government Code, Chapter 551

OPEN MEETINGS

What if there is a failure to
provide proper meeting
notice or other violation of
the Act?

• Actions taken are voidable
(any such actions must be
ratified at a subsequent
meeting)

• Individuals may sue to
prevent threatened actions in
violation of the Act



14

5. OPEN GOVERNMENT

PUBLIC MEETING
• Quorum (4 board members) +

Discussion of HCRMA Business
• Public Hearing
• County Workshop
• Emails / Text Messages
• Walking Quorums

• Multiple conversations
• “Polling” Board Members

• Violation = action is voidable
• Criminal Fine and or Jail Time

NOT A PUBLIC MEETING
• Social Setting / Holiday Event /

Dinner
• Convention / Symposium
• Ceremonial event
• Press Conference
• Committee Meetings of less than

a quorum (and no final action)
• Candidates Forum or Debate

PROVIDED:
No Discussion of RMA Business
No formal action is taken

Texas Government Code, Chapter 551



15

5. OPEN GOVERNMENT

Exceptions to the Open Meetings Requirement
• Consultation with attorney

• Seek advice on legal matters, like pending litigation or
settlement matters or contract negotiations, or in
compliance with the Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct

• No discussion of non legal issues
• No discussion of policy matters
• No discussion of merits of a contract

• Real Property
• To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of

real property if deliberation in an open meeting would
have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with a third party

• Security Devices
• Personnel

• To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public
officer or employee; or

• To hear a complaint or charge against an officer or
employee

• Security Devices or Audits (network security
information)

Who attends a Closed Meeting?
All members of the RMA board are permitted
Attorney, if attorney consultation is exception
Board’s discretion

Officers, employees/consultants if necessary to further discussion
NOT arm’s length parties

Do not begin until quorum is present

Must give public notice of Exception
Post on Agenda
Identify in the Open Meeting the legal provision authorizing the
Closed Session

Must keep a Record
Certified Agenda

Record of presiding officer announcing date and time at both
beginning and end of Closed Meeting
Includes subjects of all deliberations
Certification that the agenda is a true correct record of the Closed
meeting
Confidential document that must be retained for 2 years

If closed for Attorney Client Privilege, attorney maintains meeting
notes.

FINAL ACTION must take place in an open meeting

Exceptions to Open Meetings: Closed Session

Texas Government Code, Chapter 551



16

5. OPEN GOVERNMENT

TECHNOLOGY ISSUES
• Online Message Boards

• Board members may deliberate about
public business or policy on an online
message board without violating the
Act, so long as:
• No voting or formal action may be taken

by the online message board
• Posting and archiving, and other

technical, requirements for the online
message board are met

Texas Government Code, Chapter 551; Texas Transportation Code Section 370.262

• Meetings by Telephone
Conference
• RMA board members are permitted to

participate in meetings by telephone
conference

• Board may use a conference call to
consult with its attorney

• Electronic Communications
• Email deliberations by board members

may constitute a meeting; avoid “Reply
All”



17

5. OPEN GOVERNMENT

• CRIMINAL PENALTIES
• Knowing violating the Act in 4

circumstances
• Failing to keep a certified agenda (or

recording) of Closed Session
• Unlawfully disclosing a certified agenda

(or recording) of Closed Session
• Holding or participating in an illegally

closed meeting
• Circumventing the Act by meeting with

numbers less than a quorum

A member or a group of
members of a government body
commits an offense if the
member or group of members
conspires to circumvent [the Act]
by meeting in numbers less than
a quorum for the purpose of
secret deliberations in violation
of the Act.

Texas Government Code, Section 551.143

A member or a group of
members of a government body
commits an offense if the
member or group of members
conspires to circumvent [the Act]
by meeting in numbers less than
a quorum for the purpose of
secret deliberations in violation
of the Act.

Texas Government Code, Section 551.143

Texas Government Code, Chapter 551



18

6. PUBLIC INFORMATION

• Public Information
• Information collected, assembled,

maintained by or for the HCRMA
(any format)

• Certain exceptions apply
• Agency Memoranda
• Drafts
• Attorney Client Communication
• Third Party Proprietary Information
• Security / Technology / Network

Information

Director’s Responsibility

• Avoid using personal devices and email
accounts when conducting HCRMA business

• Forward communications received on a
personal account to HCRMA server

• Assume any communication regarding the
HCRMA is public

• Notify HCRMA staff immediately of requests
for public information

• Do not delete or destroy records
• Pending PIA request
• Litigation hold

Director’s Responsibility

• Avoid using personal devices and email
accounts when conducting HCRMA business

• Forward communications received on a
personal account to HCRMA server

• Assume any communication regarding the
HCRMA is public

• Notify HCRMA staff immediately of requests
for public information

• Do not delete or destroy records
• Pending PIA request
• Litigation hold

Texas Government Code, Chapter 552

Public Information Act Inquiries and
Requests should be directed to the

HCRMA Public Information Act Officer or
General Counsel



19

7. COMPLIANCE PROGRAM

RMAs required to adopt and enforce an internal ethics and
compliance program

• Detect and prevent violations of the law, regulations and ethical
standards

• Enforce compliance with program

• Institute monitoring and auditing systems

• Provide periodic training for Board Members and Employees

Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, Rule 26.56 and Rule 10.51

INTERNAL ETHICS & COMPLIANCE PROGRAM



20

Anonymous website reporting:Anonymous website reporting:

7. COMPLIANCE PROGRAM

Compliance Program Elements: A suspected violation of HCRMA
policies, a violation of law, or a breach
of fiduciary duty must be immediately
reported to the Executive Director or
Chairman

A suspected violation of HCRMA
policies, a violation of law, or a breach
of fiduciary duty must be immediately
reported to the Executive Director or
Chairman

• Record retention
• Fraud
• Equal Opportunity

Employment
• Sexual Harassment and

Sexual Misconduct
• Personal use of HCRMA

property
• Gifts and Honoraria

Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, Rule 26.56 and Rule 10.51



21

7. Compliance Program
HCRMA Certifications to TxDOT
• Ethics and Compliance Program adopted
• Program is designed to detect and prevent violations of law, regulations, and ethic

standards
• HCRMA enforces compliance
• Program satisfies these requirements:

• Written manual and employee code of conduct
• Record retention, fraud, equal opportunity employment, sexual harassment and sexual

misconduct, conflicts of interest, person use of HCRMA property, and gifts and honoraria.

• High level personnel are responsible for oversight
• Compliance standards are communicated to employees and board
• Compliance standards are communicated to HCRMA’s agents
• Compliance standards are achieved through

• Monitoring and auditing systems
• Providing and publicizing a mechanism for reporting without fear of retaliation

• Consistent enforcement through appropriate disciplinary mechanisms
• Reasonable measures to respond to offenses and prevent future offenses

Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, Rule 26.56 and Rule 10.51



22

7. COMPLIANCE PROGRAM

Training Evidence:
• Open Meetings Training

Certificates

• Public Information Act Training
Certificates

• HCRMA Compliance Certificates

• Public Investment Act Training
Certificates

• Staff Project / Billing Training
Evidence

Reports:
• Strategic Plan

• Annual Report

• Financial Reports/Audit

• Investment Reports

• Project Reports

• Notice of Debt

• Compliance Report

• Disclosure / Gift / Interests

• Post Issue Compliance Records

• Comptroller Tax / Fee / Debt Report
• Board: Annual Personal Financial

Statement



 

 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

2018 CERTIFICATE 
 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code and Title 43, Rule 26.51 of the Texas Administrative Code 
establish certain requirements for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board Members.  
Accordingly, I, the undersigned, hereby certify as follows: 
 
1. At the time of my appointment, I did not own an interest in any real property that was known to be 
necessary for any project included in the Hidalgo County Loop System and subject to potential acquisition 
by the Authority.  
 
2. Neither my spouse nor I: 
 

(a)  is employed by or participates in the management of a business entity or other organization, 
other than a political subdivision, that is regulated by or receives funds from the Texas 
Department of Transportation (“TxDOT”), the Authority, or Hidalgo County;  

 
(b)  directly or indirectly owns or controls more than a 10% interest in a business or other 

organization that is regulated by or receives funds from TxDOT, the Authority, or Hidalgo 
County; 

 
(c)  uses or receives a substantial amount of tangible goods, services, or funds from TxDOT, 

the Authority, or Hidalgo County; or 
 
(d)  is required to register as a lobbyist under Government Code, Chapter 305, because of any 

activities for compensation on behalf of a profession related to the operation of TxDOT, 
the Authority, or Hidalgo County. 

 
3. I am not an officer, employee, or paid consultant of a Texas trade association in the field of road 
construction or maintenance, public transportation, rail, or aviation, and my spouse is not an officer, 
manager, or paid consultant of a Texas trade association in the field of road construction or maintenance, 
public transportation, rail, or aviation. 
 
4.  I have not received funds from TxDOT, the Authority, or Hidalgo County for acquisition of 
highway right-of-way, except as disclosed in writing to the Authority.  
 
5. While serving as a Board Member of the Authority, I agree that I will not:  
 

(a) accept or solicit any gift, favor, or service that might reasonably tend to influence me in 
the discharge of official duties or that I know or should know is being offered with the 
intent to influence my official conduct;  

 
(b) accept employment or engage in a business or professional activity that I might reasonably 

expect would require or induce me to disclose confidential information acquired by reason 
of my official position;  

 
(c)  accept employment or compensation that could reasonably be expected to impair my 

independence of judgment in the performance of my official duties;  
 



 

5764952.1 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

(d)  make personal investments, including any investments of my spouse, that could reasonably 
be expected to create a conflict between my private interest and the interest of the Authority 
or that could impair my ability to make independent decisions;  

 
(e) intentionally or knowingly solicit, accept, or agree to accept any benefit for having 

exercised my official powers or performed my official duties in favor of another; or  
 
(f)  have a personal interest in an agreement executed by the Authority. 

 
6. If I should ever have a substantial interest (either own 10% of, or receive 10% of my income from)  
in a business interest or in real property coming before the Authority, I will file an affidavit with the 
Authority stating the nature and extent of the interest; and, I shall abstain from further participation in the 
matter if (a) the matter will have special economic on my business entity, distinguishable from the effect 
on the public; or, (b) it is reasonable to foresee that an action on the matter will have special economic 
effect on the value of the real property, distinguishable from its effect on the public.  
 
7. I am qualified to serve as Board Member of the Authority, to wit: 
 

(a) I am a resident of Texas and Hidalgo County. 
 
(b) I am not an elected official, TxDOT employee, or employee of any governmental entity 

located in Hidalgo County. 
 
8. For each year that I serve as a Board Member of the Authority, I agree to file a personal financial 
statement required of state officers under Subchapter B, Chapter 572, Government Code, with the Texas 
Ethics Commission.  
 
9. I received the 2018 Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors Ethics and 
Compliance Manual.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
Signature 
 
 
Name:         
 
 
Date:       



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 2 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                     2 

PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           08/09/18 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        08/28/18 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  WORKSHOP ITEM 2 – REVIEW OF PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER
NUMBER 3 FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.____________________________________

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No Review of 

Proposed Project and Change Order Number 3 for the 365 Tollway Project.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Review only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 



http://www.hcrma.net

HCRMA BoD
August 28, 2018

11 http://www.hcrma.net

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

365 TOLLWAY PROJECT



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net2

MAJOR MILESTONES:
NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015
95% ROW AS OF 

06/30/2017
PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –

LET: 08/2015
STARTED: 02/2016

PH 2: 365 TOLL 
SEGS. 1 & 2 –

LETTING: 11/10/2017
START: 03/2018

365 TOLL SEGS. 1 & 2 LIMITS FROM FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 
TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR (365 SEG. 3)
365 TOLL SEG. 4 LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY 
AVE TO FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. (FUTURE CONSTRUCTION)

365 TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net3

PROJECT PURPOSE AND CRITERIA
 A 12.2 Mi four-lane divided controlled 

access toll facility divided by a grassy 
median with rights-of-way (ROW) reserved 
for future widening for the ultimate facility

 Proposed grade separations for East-West 
traffic between Anzalduas and Pharr 
International Bridges (list of 13 structures 
further on the next page).  

 Provide appropriate pavement for 
overweight truck utilization (concrete 
paving with overweight considerations).



http://www.hcrma.net4

PROJECT CONFIGURATION
Typically 400’ of ROW
Frontage Roads in select areas



http://www.hcrma.net5

PROJECT PURPOSE AND CRITERIA
 Bridge Structures 

Location (from West to East) Structure Type
FM 494/Shary Road Overpass
Main Floodway Channel Bridge Water crossing (bridge structure)
SP 115/23rd Street Overpass
SH 336/10th Street Overpass
Pharr/San Juan Irrigation Canal Water crossing (bridge structure)
McColl Road Underpass
FM 2061/Jackson Road Overpass
US 281/S. Cage Boulevard Overpass
“I” Road Overpass
FM 3072/E. Dicker Road Overpass
Drainage channel S. of Las Milpas Rd Water crossing (bridge structure)
Anaya Road Overpass
Hi Line Road Overpass



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net6

PROJECT FLYTHROUGH

outlook:0000000052FA1FE674E05B4D97598AEF9532DAE60100FE11EA6EE037E14EB7DE3759BD4F394D0000000002730000


http://www.hcrma.net7

MAJOR MATERIAL QUANTITIES
 Pavement

 Concrete Pavement – Main Lanes & 
Frontage Roads

 Retaining Wall
 Embankment (roadway)
 Embankment (levee)
 Bridge Structures 



http://www.hcrma.net

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
 LETTING: SEPTEMBER 2017 

 BID OPENING: NOVEMBER 10, 2017

 0 Lowest Bidder: Johnson Brothers Corporation (JBC), Southland Holdings
Amount: $202,548,591.57

 BOARD CONDITIONALLY APPROVED AWARD OF CONTRACT: NOVEMBER 28, 2017

 TXDOT APPROVED CONTRACTOR:  APRIL 11, 2018

 NOTICE OF AWARD TO JOHNSON BROTHERS: APRIL 26, 2018
 APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 1 & 2: MAY 11, 2018
 VECP SESSION (JOHNSON BROTHERS, HCRMA, TXDOT): MAY 14-16, 2018
 PENDING CHANGE ORDER #3: VECP, 14 CONCEPTS COST SAVINGS OF APPROX.

$34-36 MILLION RETURNING PROJECT TO WITHIN BUDGET.
 AS OF AUGUST 1, 2018, THE PROJECT HAS NOT BEEN GIVEN A NOTICE TO PROCEED

(NTP).

8



http://www.hcrma.net9



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net10

QUESTIONS



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 

 

 

 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

         
AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

 

                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   1A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           8/20/18                                                            

FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        8/28/18  

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

 

 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY  

AND IBTC PROJECTS._________________________________________________________  

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.   

          
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only               ________ 

 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:        Approved          Disapproved      X   None 
 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:        Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 

 

 

 



http://www.hcrma.net11 http://www.hcrma.net

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

FOR AUG 2018

Report on HCRMA Program Management Activity

Chief Development Engineer – Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM

HCRMA Board of Directors

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

R. David Guerra, Director

Paul S. Moxley, Director

Alonzo Cantu, Director

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director

HCRMA Staff

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Interim Exec. Dir./Chief Constr. Eng.

Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM, Chief Development Eng.

Carlos “CJ” Moreno, Jr., Acquisition Coord.

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

Sergio Mandujano, Constr. Records Keeper

Maria Alaniz, Admin. Assistant 

Flor E. Koll, Admin. Assistant III (Constr.)

General Engineering Consultant

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



http://www.hcrma.net2 http://www.hcrma.net

OVERVIEW

 365 TOLL Project Overview 

 IBTC Project Overview

 Overweight Permit Summary

 Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:

“To provide our customers 

with a rapid and reliable 

alternative for the safe and 

efficient movement of 

people, goods and services”



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net

HCRMA
STRATEGIC PLAN

3

DEVELOP THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE TO 

SERVE A POPULATION

OF APPROXIMATELY 

800,000 RESIDENTS

AND

5 INTERNATIONAL

PORTS OF ENTRY

Pharr-Reynosa POE

Anzalduas POE

Hidalgo POE

Donna-Rio Bravo POE



http://www.hcrma.net4

 SYSTEMWIDE TASKS

 Continued Management of HCRMA 
ProjectWise System 

▪ Used for our all electronic core DESIGN and 
CONSTR related filing and coordination. 

▪ Being used for 365 Toll VECP.

 Finalized Microsoft Office 365 Migration

▪ Transferred domain/webhosting to HCRMA 
hosted solution. 

 Overweight permit white paper initiated

▪ HCRMA working with TxDOT PHR to delineate 
the maintenance burden by weight 
classification of truck, and to inform the permit 
users how the proposed fee increase will help 
sustain the overweight network. 

SYSTEM 

WIDE



http://www.hcrma.net

365 TOLL SEGS. 1 & 2 LIMITS FROM FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 

TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR (365 SEG. 3)

365 TOLL SEG. 4 LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE 

TO FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. (FUTURE CONSTRUCTION)

http://www.hcrma.net5

MAJOR MILESTONES:

NEPA CLEARANCE 
07/03/2015

95% ROW AS OF 
06/30/2017

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –
LET: 08/2015

STARTED: 02/2016

PH 2: 365 TOLL 
SEGS. 1 & 2 –

LETTING: 10/2017
START: TBD



http://www.hcrma.net6

 365 TOLL

 Env.: Final USIBWC No Objection Letter 
acquired.

 Surveys: SUE complete, “gap” parcels ongoing 
for public Row that needs to eventually get 
incorporated into HCRMA ROW Map.  

 ROW Acquisition: 25 parcels remaining 
(23 final resolution with irrigation districts), 
representing 5% of the remaining area. 

 Utility Relo.: Ongoing 

 Drainage Outfalls: HCDD1 Providing 
Schematics End of Sept 2017 for priority 1 
outfalls. 

 Design (PS&E): 

▪ Segment engineers addressing TxDOT 
100% comments. 

365 

TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net7

 365 TOLL
 Bid Phase summary:

▪ Formal announcement posted to website:  
http://hcrma.net/bids.html

▪ CivCAST Highlights 

o All Electronic Bidding Process

o 308 Plan Holders

o 280 Questions Asked (100% of them answered).

o 450 plan sheet revisions coordinated / issued over 4 
addenda.

▪ Bid Proposal Summary:

1. Johnson Bros Corp., a Southland Company 
$202,548,591.57

2. Anderson Columbia Company, Inc. $233,445,739.29

3. Pulice-Flatiron JV $252,286,943.96

4. Lane-Abrams Toll 365 Joint Venture $279,428,828.61

5. Webber, LLC $289,374,971.13

365 

TOLL

http://hcrma.net/bids.html


http://www.hcrma.net8

 365 TOLL

 Post-NEPA Activity:

▪ USIBWC Coordination during Construction

▪ USACE 404 Site Grading Improvements 

 GEC Activity (HDR Engineering, Inc.):

▪ Conducted due diligence on construction costs 
and operational modeling.  

▪ GEC Report 100% complete. 

 Value Engineering Change Proposal: 

▪ Since Johnson Bros. Corp. initiated CO#1 / 
CO#2, with the latter having items for porential
cost savings proposals.  In response to CO#2, 
the HCRMA has prepared items for their 
review/consideration and have scheduled 
VECP Session to be held May 14 – 16. 

365 

TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net9

365 TOLL

 Finance: 

▪ Construction / operations modeling 

ongoing. 

▪ Coordinating Maps / content necessary for 

prelim. official statement (POS).

365 

TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net10

MAJOR MILESTONES:

OBTAINED EA ENV

CLASSIF.: 11/2017

EST. NEPA 

CLEARANCE: 03/2020

EST. LETTING: 01/2021

EST. OPEN: 06/2024

10

IBTC SEGS. 1 – 3: FROM THE 

INTERCHANGE WITH 365 TOLL AND 

FM 493 TO INTERSTATE 2

IBTC



http://www.hcrma.net11

 IBTC SCHEDULE IBTC

2019 2020 2021

Environmental (Ongoing)

Surveys (65%)

ROW Title Research / Appraisals

ROW Acquisition (5% Adv. Acq.)

Plans, Specs., & Estimates (50%)

Utility Coordination (SUE 100%)

Utility Relocation

Constr. Contract Letting Phase

Constr. Award / Commence

Oct

International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (CSJ: 0921-02-142)

(From the Interchange with 365 Toll and FM 493 to Interstate 2)

Project Milestones
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep OctNov Dec Jan Feb Mar AprAug Sep Oct Nov Dec Nov Dec

CONSTRUCTION FROM 06/2021 TO 06/2024

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul May Jun Jul Aug Sep



http://www.hcrma.net12

 IBTC

 Advance Planning

▪ Env.: Classification Letter and Scoping Toolkit Submitted 
Aug 2017

o Held IBTC Environmental Kick off with TxDOT PHR / ENV 
April 6, 2018. 

o VRF UTP Matching Funds request processed at the 
HCMPO—pending adoption by TxDOT at State Level. 

o Major 1st Draft Reports submitted include: Project 
Description, Noise analysis, Hazmat ISA, Historic 
Resources,  

o Major fieldwork underway for: waters of the US (99% 
complete) and Archeological trenching  (95% 
complete)—Internal ROE efforts have proven critical to 
accelerating this work. 

 Other: 

▪ Surveys (65% complete) 

▪ ROW Acquisition (5% complete) 

▪ Utility Relo. (SUE 100%, coordination initiated, Overall 20%) 

▪ Design (PS&E, 50% complete): On Hold

IBTC



http://www.hcrma.net13

DESCRIPTION:

 PROJECT LENGTH ~27 MILES 

 FROM I-69C IN HIDALGO 
COUNTY TO I69-E IN CAMERON 
COUNTY

 KEY PARALLEL CORRIDOR TO I-2 
WITH IMPORTANCE TO MOBILITY 
PROJECTS BY TXDOT, CCRMA 
AND HCRMA

 TXDOT COMMITTED 
SUPPLEMENTAL DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY FUNDS FOR THE 
ENTIRE 27 MILE CORRIDOR AS AN 
EXPRESSWAY FACILITY.

 TXDOT HAS COMMITTED TO 
FUNDING THE DEVELOPMENT OF 
THE SCHEMATIC DESIGN AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS.

(COLLABORATION W/ TXDOT, 

CCRMA, AND HCRMA)

FM 1925



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net14



http://www.hcrma.net15

 2018 OVERWEIGHT PERMITS

JAN 1, 2018 – AUGUST 10,  2018
OW

Total Permits Issued: 22,893

Total Amount Collected: 4,685,868$     

 ■ Convenience Fees: 107,268$        

 ■ Total Permit Fees: 4,578,600$     

– Pro Miles: 68,679$         

– TxDOT: 3,891,810$    

– HCRMA: 618,111$       



http://www.hcrma.net
16 Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

CONSTR. ECONOMICS AUGUST 2018
CE

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

C
C

I 
(Y

e
a

rl
y

 A
v
e

)

YEAR

Construction Cost Index (2012-2018) 

Costs Increased 

+2.5% from 2017-

2018 and +2.6% 



http://www.hcrma.net

CONSTR. ECONOMICS AUGUST 2018
 The 20-city average price 

for liquid asphalt has 
changed as follows:

▪ Monthly price increased 
3.9% in Aug 2018

▪ Yearly price increased 
11.2% since Aug 2017

17

CE



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X

PLANNING COMMITTEE   

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

   1B  

 08/20/2018 
                        AGENDA ITEM 
DATE SUBMITTED 
MEETING DATE  08/28/2018 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY

OVERPASS/BSIF CONNECTOR AND DONNA LIFT STATION PROJECTS.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project
by Ramon Navarro, IV, Chief Construction Engineer. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY







100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

90

100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00100.00

84.00

86.00

88.00

90.00

92.00

94.00

96.00

98.00

100.00

PR
EP

AR
IN

G
 R

O
W

EX
CA

VA
TI

O
N

 (R
O

AD
W

AY
)

EM
BA

N
KM

EN
T 

(F
IN

AL
)(D

EN
S 

CO
N

T)
(T

Y 
C)

FL
 B

S 
(R

DW
Y 

DE
L)

(T
Y 

E 
G

R 
4)

(F
N

AL
 P

O
S)

LI
M

E 
TR

T 
(E

XS
T 

M
AT

L)
 (1

2"
)

LI
M

E 
(H

YD
, C

O
M

 O
R 

Q
K)

(S
LU

RR
Y)

CE
M

EN
T

CE
M

EN
T 

TR
EA

T 
(N

EW
 B

AS
E)

 (1
0"

)

D-
G

R 
H

M
A 

 T
Y 

B 
SA

C-
B 

PG
 (6

4-
22

)

ST
O

N
E-

M
TR

X-
AS

PH
 S

M
A-

D 
SA

C-
B 

PG
76

-2
2

CO
N

C 
PV

M
T 

(C
O

N
T 

RE
IN

F 
- C

RC
P)

 (1
1.

5"
)

DR
IL

L 
SH

AF
T 

(3
6 

IN
)

DR
IL

L 
SH

AF
T 

(6
0 

IN
)

CL
 C

 C
O

N
C 

(A
BU

T)

CL
 C

 C
O

N
C 

(C
AP

)

CL
 C

 C
O

N
C 

(C
O

LU
M

N
)

RE
IN

F 
CO

N
C 

SL
AB

PR
ES

TR
 C

O
N

C 
G

IR
D

ER
 (T

X5
4)

RI
PR

AP
 (C

O
N

C)
(4

 IN
)

RC
 P

IP
E 

(C
L 

III
)(3

0 
IN

)(S
PL

)

RC
 P

IP
E 

(C
L 

III
)(3

6 
IN

)(S
PL

)

RC
 P

IP
E 

(C
L 

III
)(4

2 
IN

)(S
PL

)

RC
 P

IP
E 

(C
L 

III
)(4

8 
IN

)(S
PL

)

RC
 P

IP
E 

(C
L 

III
)(5

4 
IN

)(S
PL

)

RC
 P

IP
E 

(C
L 

III
)(7

2 
IN

)(S
PL

)

RC
 P

IP
E 

(C
L 

V)
(7

2 
IN

)(
SP

L)

IN
LE

T 
(C

O
M

PL
)(P

CU
)(5

FT
)(N

O
N

E)

M
O

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

PE
RM

 C
TB

 (S
G

L 
SL

O
PE

) (
TY

 1
) (

42
 )

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PA
VE

RS

CO
N

C 
CU

RB
 &

 G
U

TT
ER

 (T
Y 

B)
(M

O
U

N
TA

BL
E)

CR
AS

H 
CU

SH
 A

TT
EN

 (I
N

ST
L)

G
EO

G
RI

D
 B

AS
E 

RE
IN

FO
RC

EM
EN

T 
(T

Y 
I)

PR
EP

AR
IN

G
 R

O
W

D-
G

R 
H

M
A 

 T
Y 

B 
SA

C-
B 

PG
 (6

4-
22

)

CO
N

C 
PV

M
T 

(C
O

N
T 

RE
IN

F 
- C

RC
P)

 (1
1.

5"
)

MAJOR ITEMS of WORK





















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



 

 

 

 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

         
AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/07/18                   

FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/28/18  

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

 

 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD JULY 24, 2018.  

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held July 24, 2018.        
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held July 24, 2018, as presented.          

 

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X   None 
 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

HCRMA Minutes – July 24, 2018  1   

 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on 
Tuesday, July 24, 2018, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall City Commission Chambers, 2nd Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard, 
Pharr, Texas, with the following present: 

 
Board Members:    S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman            
        Forrest Runnels, Vice‐Chairman (Teleconference)   

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
Alonzo Cantu, Director (Teleconference) 
David Guerra, Director 

 
Absent:      Paul S. Moxley Director           

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director     
                         
Staff:      Ramon Navarro, Interim Executive Director/Chief Construction Engineer    
        Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer  
        Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer     
        Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer   
        Carlos Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinator     
        Maria Alaniz, Administrative Assistant II    
        Blakely Fernandez, Legal Counsel   
               
               
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Ms. Gaona led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP  
Chairman Deanda called the Workshop to order at 5:32 pm. 

 
1. Review of proposed Change Order Number 3 for the 365 Tollway Project.  

Mr. Ramon Navarro reviewed the proposed Change Order Number 3 for the 365 Tollway Project. 
2. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending June 30, 2018.  

Mr. Ramon Navarro reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending June 30, 2018. 
 

 ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:35 pm.  
 
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – July 24, 2018  2   

1. REPORTS 
 

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – 
Eric Davila, HCRMA. 
Mr.  Eric  Davila  reported  on  Program Manager  Activity  for  365  Tollway  Project  and  IBTC  Environmental 
Clearance Document. No action taken. 

B. Report  on  Construction  Activity  for  US  281/Military  Highway  Overpass/BSIF  Connector  Project–  Ramon 
Navarro, HCRMA. 
Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector 
Project. No action taken. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a  second by David Guerra,  to approve  the Consent Agenda.   Motion  carried 
unanimously. 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held June 26, 2018. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held June 26, 2018 as presented. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from June 9, 2018 to July 6, 2018. 
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from June 9, 2018 to July 6, 2018. 

   
C. Approval of Financial Report for June 2018. 

Approved the Financial Report for June 2018. 
 

D. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending June 30, 2018.  
Approved the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending June 30, 2018. 
 

E. Resolution 2018‐46 – Approval of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Designee, Alternate and Proxy 
to the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization.  
Approved Resolution 2018 – 26 – Approval of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Designee, Alternate 
and Proxy to the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization. 

F. Resolution  2018‐  43  –  Approval  of  Work  Authorization  1  Supplemental  1  to  the  Professional  Service 
Agreement with Saenz Oil and Gas for a no‐cost time extension.  
Approved Resolution 2018 –43 – Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with Saenz Oil and Gas for a no‐cost time extension. 

G. Resolution 2018‐44 – Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR, 
Engineering, Inc. for a no‐cost time extension.  
Approved Resolution 2018 –44 – Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with HDR, Engineering, Inc. for a no‐cost time extension. 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA 

 
A. Resolution 2018 – 21 – Approval of Change Order Number 3 with Johnson Bros. Corporation for construction 

of the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway). 
No Action. 
 
 
 
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – July 24, 2018  3   

B. Resolution 2018 – 47 ‐ CO#3 – Final Reconciliation approval of change order 3 with International Consulting 
Engineers for concrete demolition at receiving manhole for the donna lift station and final closeout of project.  
Motion by Rick Perez, with a  second by David Guerra,  to approve Resolution 2018 – 47  ‐ CO#3 – Final 
Reconciliation approval of change order 3 with International Consulting Engineers for concrete demolition 
at receiving manhole for the Donna lift station and final closeout of project for an additional eight days and 
increase in the amount of $11,277.92 for a revised total cost of $356,195.92.   Motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. Resolution 2018 – 40 – Authorizing the removal of Pilar Rodriguez as signatory and the addition of Ramon 
Navarro, IV, as an authorized signatory on PlainsCapital Bank, LOGIC, and Wilmington Trust Accounts.  
Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2018 – 40 – Authorizing the 
removal of Pilar Rodriguez as signatory and the addition of Ramon Navarro, IV, as an authorized signatory 
on PlainsCapital Bank, LOGIC, and Wilmington Trust Accounts.   Motion carried unanimously.  
 

D. Resolution 2018 – 41 – Approval of the designation of Jose Castillo and Ramon Navarro, IV, as an Investment 
Officer for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2018 – 41 – Approval of the 
designation  of  Jose  Castillo  and  Ramon Navarro,  IV,  as  an  Investment Officer  for  the Hidalgo  County 
Regional Mobility Authority.   Motion carried unanimously.  
 

E. Resolution 2018‐42 – Award of Contract to Golden Key Construction for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Office Remodel Project.  
No Action.  
 

F. Resolution 2018‐45 – Authorization  to Advertise  for Statement of Qualifications  for Construction Material 
Testing (CMT) services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  
Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2018 – 45 – Authorization to 
Advertise for Statement of Qualifications for Construction Material Testing (CMT) services for the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority.   Motion carried unanimously.  
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. None. 

 

5.  TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. Resolution  2017  –  94  –  Authorization  to  suspend  negotiations  with  ETC  Corporation  for  Toll  System  Installation,      

Integration and Maintenance for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 365 Tollway Project. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE  SESSION, CHAPTER 551,  TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE,  SECTION  551.071  (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY),  SECTION  551.072  (DELIBERATION  OF  REAL  PROPERTY)  AND  SECTION  551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State 

Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

B. Consultation  with  Board  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  Professional  Service  Agreements  for 
Engineering, Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – July 24, 2018  4   

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for various 
parcels for the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property 
required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C). 
No action taken. 
 

F. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Authorizing the Issuance, Sale and Delivery of 
one or more Series of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior Lien Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 in 
accordance with certain  financing parameters; Approving  the Form of, and Authorizing  the Execution and 
Delivery of, the First Supplemental Trust Indenture; Appointing Authorized Officers to Authorize, Approve and 
Determine certain terms and provisions of the Series 2017 Bonds; Authorizing the execution and delivery of a 
contract  of  purchase  for  the  Series  2017  Bonds;  Approving  the  preparation  of  an  Official  Statement  in 
connection with the Offering and Sale of such Bonds; Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of Documents 
and  Instruments  in Connection with  the  Foregoing;  and Enacting other provisions  relating  to  the  subject 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 

G. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Toll System Installation, Integration and 
Maintenance Contract with ETC Corporation for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 365 Tollway 
Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 

H. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the award of contract to Johnson Bros. 
Corporation for Construction of the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 
(Anzalduas Highway) (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – July 24, 2018  5   

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Rick Perez, with a second by David 
Guerra, to adjourn the meeting at 5:51 pm.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
   
__________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                   2B 

PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           08/13/18 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        08/28/18 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM JULY 7, 
2018 THROUGH AUGUST 7, 2018__                                                                                 ______

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from
July 7, 2018 to August 7, 2018. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A Funding Source:  VRF Bond 

General Account $    126,773.25 
Disbursement Account $    183,098.23 
R.O.W Services $      41,532.66   

Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period  $     351,404.14 

  Fund Balance after Expenses $ 3,258,381.89 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the

period from July 7, 2018 to August 7, 2018 as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9 Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _     Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 



Memorandum 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, Interim Executive Director

August 9, 2018

Expense Report for the Period from July 7, 2018 to August 7, 2018

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on July 7, 2018 and ending on August 7, 
2018. 

Expenses for the General Account total $126,773.25, the Disbursement Account total $183,098.23, and 
ROW Services total $41,532.66. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $351,404.14. 

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 

the aggregate amount of $351,404.14. 

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $3,258,381.89. 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  



Plains Capital 41

Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

Wages & Benefits City of Pharr 07/06/18 07/20/18 77,474.35$

Office Depot July 2018 83.99$

A Fast Delivery, LLC July 2018 116.50$

Copy Zone June & July 2018 1,465.58$

Telephone Verizon Wireless July 2018 189.95$

Pathfinder Public Affairs July 2018 10,000.00$

Legal Fees Bracewell, LLP July 2018 3,745.00$

Accounting Fees City of Pharr July 2018 205.00$

Rent City of Pharr August 2018 4,480.00$

City of Pharr 8/1/18 08/31/18 1,075.00$

City of Pharr 8/1/2018 5,224.39$

Pablo "Paul" Villarreal PCC Hidalgo County Tax Assessor Collector 2017 1.84$

Dahill 8/8/2018 9/7/2018 708.21$

Dahill 8/14/2018 9/13/2018 698.22$

Professional Services Pena Designs July 2018 200.00$

Milnet Architectural Services, PLLC Thru 8/9/2018 1,000.00$

Hilltop Securities, Inc. Thru 12/31/2017 2,500.00$

LiftOff, LLC 2017 2018 6,500.00$

SHI Governmental Solutions 8/3/2018 08/03/2019 3,221.20$

Advance Publishing Company 08/01/18 & 08/08/18 195.00$

Credit Card Services 618.00$

Credit Card Services 659.30$

Credit Card Services 4,358.19$

Ramon Navarro 8/5/18 8/8/18 393.53$

Rent Pharr Bridge Business Park, LLC September 2018 1,400.00$

Janitorial Services ABC Janitorial & Floor Care, Inc. July 2018 260.00$

126,773.25$

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Legal Fees Bracewell, LLP July 2018 4,375.00$

Bracewell, LLP July 2018 105.00$

Engineering Services Blanton & Associates, Inc. 7/1/2018 7/31/2018 87,974.98$

HDR Engineering, Inc. Thru 6/30/2018 5,888.14$

C&M Associates 6/29/2018 7/31/2018 33,328.85$
Jimenez Engineering Consultants DBA International Consulting
Engineers 7/1/2018 7/31/2018 46,669.72$

Saenz Oil & Gas Services 7/1/2018 7/31/218 3,624.23$

Terracon Thru 8/15/2108 300.00$

Greater Texas Landscape Services August 2018 832.31$

183,098.23$

July 7 - Aug 7

August 2018

Page 1 of 2



Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

R.O.W. Services Requisitions Paid

Law Office of Jose A. Ramirez, P.L.L.C. 365 Tollway 1,788.75$

Barron, Adler, Clough & Oddo, LLP 365 Tollway 22,834.66$

24,623.41$

SIB Construction Account 45

Legal Fees Law Office of Richard A. Cantu July 2018 9,649.25$

Hidalgo County, Pct. No. 2 Thru 7/2018 3,610.00$

Sendero Acquisitions, LP Thru 7/31/2018 878.33$

Garza & Associates 7/9/2018 450.00$

14,587.58$

SIB Construction Account 44

Sendero Acquisitions, LP Thru 7/31/2018 2,321.67$

2,321.67$

Sub Total General 126,773.25$

Sub Total Projects 183,098.23$

Sub Total SIB Acquisition 45 14,587.58$

Sub Total SIB Acquisition 44 2,321.67$

Sub Total SIB R.O.W. 24,623.41$

Total 351,404.14$

Approved: Recommend Approval:
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Ramon Navarro, IV, Interim Executive Director

Approved: Date: 8/28/2018
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Page 2 of 2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2C 



 

 

 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

         
AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/13/18                   

FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/28/18  

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

 

 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF JULY 2018. 

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of July 2018.    
  
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the month of July  

2018, as presented.                
  

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2D 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                     2D 

PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           08/22/18 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        08/28/18 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2018-50 APPROVING A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION

EASEMENT TEMPLATE FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS RELATED TO THE HIDALGO LOOP

SYSTEM AS DESCRIBED IN THE STRATEGIC PLAN, AS MAY BE AMENDED FROM TIME

TO TIME

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of Resolution 2018-50 – Approving a temporary construction______

easement template for ingress and egress related to the Hidalgo Loop System.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2018-50 – Approving a Temporary

Construction Easement Template for Ingress and Egress related to the Hidalgo Loop

System as described in the Strategic Plan, as may be amended from time to time, as 

presented. 

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:     Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X  Approved          Disapproved         None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved         Disapproved        X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



Page 1 of 7 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION 2018-50 

APPROVING A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 
TEMPLATE FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS RELATED TO THE HIDALGO 
LOOP SYSTEM AS DESCRIBED IN THE STRATEGIC PLAN, AS MAY BE 
AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 28th day of August, 2018 by the Board of Directors of the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting through its Board 
of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas 
Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and around Hidalgo 
County, including the Hidalgo County Loop System and the projects thereunder as described the 
Authority’s Strategic Plan, as may be amended from time to time the “Plan”;  

WHEREAS, the Authority recognizes that in order to uniformly conduct and complete the preliminary 
development work for the Plan, development and construction of the projects within the Plan, and 
maintenance of projects within the Plan, it is imperative and efficient to adopt a uniform Temporary 
Construction Easement template that may be utilized to coordinate ingress and egress on certain real 
property located within the Authority’s planning area or adjacent to an Authority project; 

WHEREAS, the proposed Temporary Construction Easement template which is attached hereto as Exhibit 
“A” contemplates access and/or entry upon certain tracts of real property located within the Plan, as well 
as payment to the landowner and/or tenant for said entry, said payment being estimated to be no more than 
$5,000.00 per landowner and/or tenant; and 

WHEREAS, the Board now (i) finds it necessary to establish a uniform method by which the Authority 
may enter into agreements with landowners and/or tenants via the proposed Temporary Construction 
Easement template to conduct activities related to the predevelopment, development, and/or maintenance 
of projects identified in the Plan; (ii) recognizes that the Authority may need to compensate the landowners 
and/or \tenants for the Authority’s temporary entry upon the respective property; and (iii) finds it necessary 
to limit the amount of compensation described in subsection (ii) above to the sum of $5,000.00 or another 
amount with the approval of the Chairman of the Board, or, upon the Chairman’s direction, approval of the 
Board; 



Page 2 of 7 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO 
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully restated. 

Section 2. The form of Temporary Construction Easement attached hereto as  Exhibit “A” is 
hereby approved for use, in substantially final form, by the Authority in support of projects included in the  
Plan, as may be amended by Board action from time to time.  

Section 3. The Executive Director of the Authority is hereby authorized to enter into a Temporary 
Construction Easement substantially similar to the form provided in Exhibit “A” under the provisions 
outlined above as necessary for the predevelopment, development and construction, and/or maintenance of 
an Authority project under the Plan.  

***** 



Page 3 of 7 

PASSED A ND APPROVED  AS  TO  BE  EFFECTIVE  IMMEDIATELY  BY  THE BOARD  OF 
DIRECTORS  OF THE  HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 28th day of August 2018, at which meeting a 
quorum was present. 

__________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

__________________________________________ 
Rick Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



Page 4 of 7 

EXHIBIT “A” 

Temporary Construction Easement 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § PARCEL ____
§

COUNTY OF HIDALGO § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That, ____________________________ of the County of Hidalgo, State of Texas, hereinafter 
referred to as Grantors, whether one or more, for and in consideration of the sum of 
_______________ Dollars ($__________) to Grantors in hand paid by the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and for which no lien is 
retained, either expressed or implied, do by these presents Grant, Bargain, Sell and Convey unto 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, a temporary easement for the purpose of 
[trenching an area for the investigation of soil and/or environment] in, along, upon and across the 
property located in the County of Hidalgo, State of Texas, more particularly described in Exhibit 
“A”, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein for any and all purposes (the “Premises”). 

And for the same consideration described above and upon the same conditions, the Grantors have 
this day granted and conveyed and by these presents do grant and convey unto the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority the right to [remove any surface vegetation or other natural ground 
surface obstructions via manual shovel and/or backhoe] presently located on the Premises; SAVE 
and EXCEPT, HOWEVER, it is expressly understood and agreed that Grantors are retaining title 
to the following crops located on the aforesaid Premises, to wit: None. 

Grantors covenant and agree to permit the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority to 
temporarily enter upon the Premises, [trench, remove any surface vegetation or other natural 
ground surface obstructions via manual shovel and/or backhoe the soil], by the ____ day of 

, 2018, subject, however, to such extensions of time as may be granted to the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority in writing. 

This temporary construction easement shall expire on the _____ day of  , 2018, or on 
the date of completion of [investigation of soil and/or environment] on the Premises in 
contemplation of the construction of a highway facility, whichever occurs first. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD unto the said Hidalgo Regional Mobility Authority as aforesaid, for 
the purposes and on the conditions set forth hereinabove, the premises described in said Exhibit 
“A”. 

[SIGNATURE PAGE SHALL FOLLOW] 



Page 5 of 7 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on this the ____ day of 
, 2018. 

Landowner 

Entity: 

By: 

Name: 

Title: 

Date: 

Tenant 

Entity: 

By: 

Name: 

Title: 

Date: 



 

Page 6 of 7 
 

 

 
                       

 
Acknowledgement 

State of Texas 
County of Hidalgo 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on         
 
by            .  
 
 
       
Notary Public's Signature 
 
              

 
Acknowledgement 

State of Texas 
County of Hidalgo 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on         
 
by            .  
 
 
       
Notary Public's Signature 

  



 

Page 7 of 7 
 

 

            
 

Corporate Acknowledgment 
State of Texas 
County of Hidalgo 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on         
           by  
 
        ,       
 
of          , a      
 
corporation, on behalf of said corporation. 
 
    
Notary Public's Signature 

 
              

 
Corporate Acknowledgment 

State of Texas 
County of Hidalgo 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on                   
by  
 
        ,      
  
 
of          , a      
 
corporation, on behalf of said corporation. 
 
 
    
Notary Public's Signature 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2E 



 

 

 

 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

         
AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                2E                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED     08/20/18                    

FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     08/28/18  

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

 

 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2018-51 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 1 

SUPPLEMENTAL 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR 

ENGINEERING, INC. FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION.           

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service 

Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension.      
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2018-51 – Approval of Work 

Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 

Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension as presented.       

 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved         X   None 
 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2018-51

2017-70

$ 0.00

2018-17

$ 149,719.96

$ 54,204.85

WA No.

WA No. 1 GEC Report

WA No. 2 VECP Support for 365 TOLL

WA No.

WA No.

$ 0.00

WA No. 1 Suppl. 1 GEC Rpt No Cost Time Ext.2018-51

$ 203,924.81

To provide a no-cost time extension should HDR's services be needed in the interim while the new GEC 
Contract is being negotiated. 

$ 0.00

1 1

$ 0.00

$ 203,924.81

E. Davila, Develop Eng



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2018-51

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 1 SUPPLEMENTAL 1 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING, 

INC. FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION.

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 2 8 t h day of A u g u s t  2 0 1 8 b y  the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-69
Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide General 
Engineering Consultant Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for a 
period not to exceed 12 months.in the amount of $149,719.96;

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-70
Approval of a Work Authorization No 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. to provide the General Engineering Consultant Report for the 365TOLL 
Project in the amount of $149,719.96;

WHEREAS, on April 24, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-17 –
Approval of Work Authorization 2 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for the 365 Tollway Value 
Engineering Change Proposal Session (VECP) Support in the amount of $54,204.85;

WHEREAS, on August 24, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-18 –
Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2 
in the amount of 54,204.85;

WHEREAS, on July 24, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-44 –
Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. to a no-cost time extension;

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2018-51 –
Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the 
Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost 
time extension hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3.   The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract to the
Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consultant Services 
asapproved.

*****

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 28th day of 
August 2018, at which meeting a quorum was present.

_________________________________________
S.David Deanda,  Jr., Chai rman

__________________________________________
Rick Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Work 
Authorization 

No. 1 
Supplemental 

1 to the
Professional  Service Agreement

with
HDR 

Engineering, 
Inc. for
General 

Engineering 
Consultant

Services for the
HCRMA



Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 1 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. for 

HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services 
Attachment D – Page 1

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _1_ TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _1_
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” hereinafter 
identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
(Authority), and HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC).

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of 
business on December 31, 2018.

This Work Authorization No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the date of
final execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are
to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

AUTHORITY

By: ______________________________________

Name: Ramon Navarro, IV ____________________

Title: Interim Executive Director_______________

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority_____

Date: _____________________________________

GEC

By: _____________________________________

Name: David Weston_______________________

Title: Vice President/Area Manager____________

HDR Engineering, Inc.______________________

Date: ____________________________________



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2F 



 

 

 

 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

         
AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                2F                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED     08/20/18                    

FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     08/28/18  

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

 

 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2018-52 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 2 

SUPPLEMENTAL 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR 

ENGINEERING, INC. FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION.           

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service 

Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension.      
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2018-52 – Approval of Work 

Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 

Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension as presented.       

 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 

11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved         X   None 
 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2018-52

2017-70

$ 0.00

2018-17

$ 149,719.96

$ 54,204.85

2018-51 $ 0.00

WA No.

WA No. 1 GEC Report

WA No. 2 VECP Support for 365 TOLL

WA No. 1 Suppl. 1 GEC Rpt No Cost Time Ext.

WA No.

$ 0.00

WA No. 2 Suppl. 1 VEPC No Cost Time Ext.2018-52

$ 203,924.81

To provide a no-cost time extension should HDR's services be needed in the interim while the new GEC 
Contract is being negotiated. 

$ 0.00

2 1

$ 0.00

$ 203,924.81

E. Davila, Develop Eng



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2018-52

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 2 SUPPLEMENTAL 1 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING, 

INC. FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION.

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 2 8 t h day of A u g u s t  2 0 1 8 b y  the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-69
Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide General 
Engineering Consultant Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for a 
period not to exceed 12 months.in the amount of $149,719.96;

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-70
Approval of a Work Authorization No 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. to provide the General Engineering Consultant Report for the 365TOLL 
Project in the amount of $149,719.96;

WHEREAS, on April 24, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-17 –
Approval of Work Authorization 2 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for the 365 Tollway Value 
Engineering Change Proposal Session (VECP) Support in the amount of $54,204.85;

WHEREAS, on August 24, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-18 –
Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2 
in the amount of 54,204.85;

WHEREAS, on July 24, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-44 –
Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. to a no-cost time extension;

WHEREAS, on August 28, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-51 –
Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension;

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2018-52 –
Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the 
Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost 
time extension hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3.   The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract to the
Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consultant Services 
asapproved.

*****

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 28th day of 
August 2018, at which meeting a quorum was present.

__________________________________________
S.David Deanda,Jr., Chai rman

__________________________________________
Rick Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Work 
Authorization 

No. 2
Supplemental 

1 to the
Professional  Service Agreement

with
HDR 

Engineering, 
Inc. for
General 

Engineering 
Consultant

Services for the
HCRMA



Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. for 

HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services 
Attachment D – Page 1

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _1_ TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _2_
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” hereinafter 
identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
(Authority), and HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC).

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of 
business on December 31, 2018.

This Work Authorization No. 2 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the date of
final execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are
to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

AUTHORITY

By: ______________________________________

Name: Ramon Navarro, IV ____________________

Title: Interim Executive Director_______________

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority_____

Date: _____________________________________

GEC

By: _____________________________________

Name: David Weston_______________________

Title: Vice President/Area Manager____________

HDR Engineering, Inc.______________________

Date: ____________________________________



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 8/21/18

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE      8/28/18
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2018-21 – APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 3 WITH

JOHNSON BROS. CORPORATION FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE 365 TOLLWAY FROM

2. US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY TO FM 396 (ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY).

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of Change Order 3 with Johnson Bros. for construction of the 365
Tollway from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway).

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:       X   Yes No N/A Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2018-21 – Approval of Change Order

Number 3 with Johnson Bros. Corporation for construction of the 365 Tollway from US

281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway).

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: Approved Disapproved   None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved Disapproved   None

8.     Disapproved       X   None

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:    Approved Disapproved         None

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:          Approved   None

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   ___Approved     ___Disapproved    ___None

       Disapproved     

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  _X__Approved     ___Disapproved    ___None

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  _X_   Approved        ___Disapproved         ___None

 X

 X

X

 X

X

Board Attorney's Recommendation:   ___Approved



THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS       X AGENDA ITEM 3

PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 0 /18

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 0 /2 /18

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2018-42 AWARD OF CONTRACT TO GOLDEN KEY

CONSTRUCTION OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY OFFICE

REMODEL PROJECT

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of Resolution 2018-42 – Award of contract to Golden Key
Construction .

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: Yes No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2018-42 – Award of contract to

Golden Key Construction of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Office

Remodel Project, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved Disapproved       X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved Disapproved None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:    Approved Disapproved       _  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved Disapproved       X    None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved Disapproved        X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved Disapproved          None



To: 

From: 

 Date: 

Subject:

Memorandum 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
Chairman and Board of Directors 

Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
Interim Executive Director 

August 20, 2018 

AWARD OF CONTRACT - Office Relocation and Remodel Project 

Goal 
Consideration and approval of award of contract for ffice emodel roject. 

HISTORY 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority is currently leasing an office building 
(approximately 4,534SF) at 203 W Newcombe, Pharr, Texas from the Pharr Economic 
Development Corporation II. The Authority is proposing to renovate the premises under 
terms and conditions of current lease agreement. 

On June , 2018  two (2) 
bids were received for plans and specifications developed by ARCHIIFORM, LLC., 
inclusive of allowances and bid alternates (attachment).  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

HCRMA staff and ARCHIIFORM recommend award to the lowest, qualified, 
responsible bidder Golden Key Construction for the base bid amount of $209,833.84.  



BID AWARD 
RECOMMENDATNION

956.239.2438 
956.222.2400 

Arkiiform Architecture + Management 
810 N Alton Blvd, Alton, TX 78573 

www.arkiiform.com 
arkiiform@arkiiform.com 

Date: June 22, 2018 Pages: 1 
Attn: Ms. Celia Gaona 

Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(956) 402-4762

From: Charlie Garcia III, RA, AIA 
Arkiiform LLC 

RE: Bid Award Recommendation – HCRMA Office Relocation & Remodel 

Arkiiform LLC is pleased to offer the following Bid Award Recommendation for the HCRMA Office 
Relocation & Remodel project. 

Based on the Base and Alternates Bid submitted, Arkiiform LLC recommends: 

Golden Key Construction Services 

be awarded the Bid and enter into negotiations for Contract. 

Our recommendation is based on the Base Bid amount in conjunction with the sum of the Alternates 1, 
2, & 3 in total. Golden Key Construction Services is the apparent Low Bidder with a bid of $269,747.78. 

Should HCRMA choose not to go with the Alternates, Golden Key Construction Services are still the Low 
Bidder with a Base Bid of $209,833.78. 

We did preliminarily review with Golden Key Construction Services that their bid includes the work as 
described in the Base Bid and Alternate Documents including the Allowances. 

See the attached worksheet for an initial breakdown of ADA/Life Safety costs versus Other items 
included in the Contractor’s Bid. 

Please contact our office with questions. 

Thank you, 

Charlie Garcia III, RA, AIA 
Arkiiform LLC 



Office Relocation & Remodel 22‐Jun‐18

Division ADA Other ADA Other
GENERAL REQUIRMENTS 01 44,250.00$         16,141.06$        
EXISTING CONDITIONS 02 23,500.00$     16,141.06$        
CONCRETE 03 5,000.00$        16,141.06$        
MASONRY 04 5,125.00$        16,141.06$        
WOODS, PLASTICS, COMPOSITES 06 17,500.00$         16,141.06$        
THERMAL & MOISTURE PROTECTION 07 8,750.00$        16,141.06$        
OPENINGS 08 27,500.00$         16,141.06$        
FINISHES 09 32,250.00$         16,141.06$        
SPECIALTIES 10 6,125.00$        16,141.06$        
FURNISHINGS 12 9,875.00$           16,141.06$        
PLUMBING 22 24,125.00$     16,141.06$        
ELECTRICAL 26 24,750.00$     16,141.06$        
ELECTRONIC SAFETY & SECURITY 28 8,750.00$        16,141.06$        

NEW TILE FLOORING AT ENTIRE FACILITY ALT 01 15,000.00$         29,404.00$        
LED SIGN AT EXTERIOR ALT 02 10,000.00$         15,000.00$        
NEW SAC AT ENTIRE FACILITY ALT 03 16,000.00$         15,510.00$        

BASE BID (ADA/LIFE SAFETY): 106,125.00$       BASE BID (ADA/LIFE SAFETY): 129,128.48$     
BASE BID (OTHER): 131,375.00$       BASE BID (OTHER): 80,705.30$        
TOTAL BASE BID: 237,500.00$      TOTAL BASE BID: 209,833.78$     
ALTERNATES TOTAL: 41,000.00$         ALTERNATES TOTAL: 59,914.00$        

TOTAL BASE BID + ALT: 278,500.00$      TOTAL BASE BID + ALT: 269,747.78$     

G&G Contractros
Golden Key 

Construction Services

RECOMMENDED FOR AWARD AND TO 
ENTER INTO CONTRACT NEGOTIATION



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2018-42 

AWARD OF CONTRACT TO GOLDEN KEY CONSTRUCTION FOR THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY OFFICE REMODEL 

PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 28th day of August, 2018 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

     WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 
“Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the 
“County”); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would 
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local governments, and 
the traveling public and would improve the State’s transportation system; and

   WHEREAS, the Act allows the Authority to construct transportation projects within
the County; and

WHEREAS, on May 23, May 27, May 30 and June 30 the HCRMA published a notice
to bid for the Office Remodel Project; and

   WHEREAS, on June 18, 2018, the Authority opened and read into the record two (2) 
formal sealed bids for the Project from: (i) Golden Key Construction in the 
amount of $209,833.78 and ii) G&C Contractors in
the amount of $237,500.00 ; and

WHEREAS, Golden Key Construction provided the lowest Project bid in the
amount of $209,833.78; and

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act the Board finds that awarding the construction 
to Golden Key Construction in the amount of $209,833.78 for the office remodel project
is in the best interest of the Authority; and 



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Golden Key Construction in the
amount of $209,833.78 for the Office Remodel Project. 

Section 3.  The Board hereby authorizes the Interim Executive Director to execute the agreement with 
Golden Key Construction. 

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

S. David Deanda, , Chairman

RicardoPerez,Secretary/Treasurer



Item 3C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3C

PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 08/07/18

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 08/28/18

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2018-48 – AUTHORIZATION TO NEGOTIATE FEES AND

EXECUTE A LETTER OF ENGAGEMENT WITH BURTON McCUMBER & LONGORIA, LLP FOR

THE 2018 FINANCIAL AND SINGLE AUDIT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:    X Yes  No

Consideration and approval of authorization to negotiate fees and execute a letter of
engagement with Burton McCumber & Longoria, LLP for the 2018 Financial and Single Audit.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: Yes No X  N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2018-48 – Authorization to negotiate

fees and execute a letter of engagement with Burton McCumber & Longoria, LLP for the

2018 Financial and Single Audit, as presented.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X  None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X  None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X  Approved Disapproved None

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: X Approved Disapproved None

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:    X  Approved Disapproved _  None

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X   None

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X  None

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X  Approved Disapproved  None



Memorandum 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

S. David Deanda, Chairman

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, Interim Executive Director 

August 7, 2018 

Resolution 2018-48 - Authorization to negotiate fees and execute a 

Letter of Engagement with Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP (formerly 

Burton, McCumber & Cortez) for the 2018 Financial and Single Audit 

Background 
On September 24, 2014, the Authority solicited requests for Statement of Qualifications for 
Auditing Services for the years ending December 31, 2014, 2015, and 2016 with the option 
by the Authority to approve two subsequent years, 2017 and 2018. 

On December 15, 2014, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved Resolution 2014-112 authorizing 
staff to Negotiate Fees and Execute and Engagement Letter with Burton McCumber Cortez, LLP for 
auditing services. 

On August 22, 2017, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved Resolution 2017-67 authorizing the 
Executive Director to negotiate fees and execute a Letter of Engagement with Burton McCumber & 
Cortez, LLP for the 2017 Financial and Single Audit.  

Goal 
The Authority is required by Texas Administrative Code to have an annual financial and 
compliance audit of its books and records to be conducted by an independent certified public 
accountant in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. 

The Authority would like to exercise its option to approve auditing services for the period ending 
in December 31, 2018 to Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP. 

Options 
The Board of Directors may opt to not approve Burton McCumber Longoria to conduct the 2018 
Financial and Single Audit. 

Recommendation 

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2018-xx – Authorization to negotiate fees 

to execute a Letter of Engagement with Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP (formerly 

Burton McCumber & Cortez) for the 2018 Financial and Single Audit is recommended. 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2018 – 48 

 AUTHORIZATION TO NEGOTIATE FEES AND EXECUTE A 
LETTER OF ENGAGEMENT WITH BURTON, MCCUMBER & 

LONGORIA, LLP (FORMERLY BURTON, MCCUMBER & 
CORTEZ) FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 

AUTHORITY’S 2018 FINANCIAL AND SINGLE AUDIT 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 28th day of August, 2018, by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
and 

WHEREAS, the Authority is required by Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, 
Part 1, Chapter 26, Subchapter G, §26.62 to have an annual financial and compliance 
audit of its books and records to be conducted by an independent certified public 
accountant in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority is required by Section 37(d) of its bylaws to submit an 
annual audit conducted by an independent certified public accountant in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards to the Hidalgo County and the City of McAllen 
within one hundred twenty (120) days after the end of the fiscal year; and  

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-93, 
which approved the solicitation of Requests for Qualifications to Provide Auditing 
Services to the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2014, the Authority received four (4) responses to 
the request for Statement of Qualifications for Auditing Services; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014, the Board of Directors interviewed the four 
(4) firms and selected Burton McCumber Cortez, LLP to provide auditing services for the 
years ending December 31, 2014, 2015, and 2016 with the option to approve two 
subsequent years, 2017 and 2018; and 

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2017, the Board exercised its option to approve 2017 
auditing services to Burton McCumber Cortez, LLP; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined it is necessary to exercise its option to 
approve 2018 auditing services to Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP (formerly Burton 
McCumber &Cortez;  



 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP to perform 

the Hidalgo County’s Regional Mobility Authority’s 2018 Financial and 
Single Audit. 

 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to negotiate fees and execute 

a Letter of Engagement with Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP for the 
2018 Financial and Single Audit.   

 
***** 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 28th day of 
August, 2018, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
      S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3D 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X

PLANNING COMMITTEE

FINANCE COMMITTEE

AGENDA ITEM 3

DATE SUBMITTED 

MEETING DATE

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 201  A l  
___ 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments: X  Yes No

To reconcile project quantities.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: Yes No  X   N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 201 Change Order , as

presented to the Board of Directors on .

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X  None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X None

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X None

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X_ None

11. Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: X Approved Disapproved None

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation: X Approved Disapproved  None



Memorandum
To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M.

, 2018

CCHANGE ORDER NUMBER WITH FOREMOST PAVING INC. TO

RECONCILE PROJECT QUANTITY OVERRUNS / UNDERRUNS FOR THE US 

281/MILITARY HIGHWAY/BSIF CONNECTOR PROJECT.

Goal
Consideration and approval of Change Order No.  for revisions to various items.

Reconciliation of Various Items – item over / underruns being presented to reconcile 

OVERRUNS + NEW ITEMS $2

UNDERRUNS ($ )

[TABLES ATTACHED] 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of various items for reconciliation of ($ ):
A) Overruns and various new items $2

B) Underruns of various items ($ )

Implementation of items on Change Order # result in an overall cost savings of
$ ; revising the total project cost to $19, . The project shall be submitted
to TxDOT for official concurrence, final acceptance and closeout.



A. OVERRUNS + NEW ITEMS $



B. UNDERRUNS ($ )







HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY BOARD 

RESOLUTION No. 201

APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NUMBER   
OREMOST PAVING, INC., FOR THE 

US281/MILITARY HIGHWAY OVERPASS/B  
CONNECTOR PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 2 day of , 201 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission 
(the “Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas 
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the 
“County”); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would 
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local governments, 
and the traveling public and would improve the State’s transportation system; and 

WHEREAS, the Act allows the Authority to construct transportation projects
within the County; and

WHEREAS, on August 2, 2015, August 9, 2015 and August 16, 2015, the 
Authority published a solicitation for Contract No. 0220-01-023 for the US 281/BSIF 
Connector Project, an  independent  segment  of  the  State  Highway 365  Project  (the 
“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, on September 30, 2015, the Authority opened and read into the record 
four (4) formal sealed bids for the Project from: (i) Foremost Paving, Inc., (ii) Anderson 
Columbia Company, Inc., (iii) Texas SAI, and (iv) JD Abrams L.P., ranging in amounts 
from $19,425,546.44 to $22,793,714.80 for construction of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, Foremost Paving, Inc. provided the lowest Project bid in the amount 
of $19,425,546.44; and

WHEREAS, on November 30, 2015, the Authority received written concurrence 
from the Texas Department of Transportation that Foremost Paving, Inc., is the lowest, 
responsive and responsible bidder for the Project (the “Concurrence Letter”); and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2015, the Authority approved the contract by and 
between Foremost Paving Inc. and the Authority for construction of the US281 Military 
Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project in the amount $19,425,546.44 in substantially 
final form; and



WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-72
Change Order Number One (1) to the contract by and between Foremost Paving Inc.
and the Authority for construction of the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF 
Connector Project in the amount of $6,623.32 for a new contract amount of
$19,432,169.76 and addition of three (3) calendar days for total of 538 days; and 

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-89
Change Order Number Two (2) to the contract by and between Foremost Paving Inc. 
and the Authority for construction of the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF 
Connector Project in the amount of -$279,383.60 for a new contract amount of 
$19,152,786.16 and a calendar day total of 538 days; and 

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-107 
Change Order Number 3 to the Construction Contract with Foremost Paving, Inc. to adjust 
plan quantities in the amount of $39,231.00 for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF 
Connector Project for a new contract amount of $19,192,017.16; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-29 Change 
Order Number 4 to the Construction Contract with Foremost Paving, Inc. to adjust plan 
quantities in the amount of ($42,564.95) for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF 
Connector Project for a new contract amount of $19,149,022.09; and 

WHEREAS, on June 27, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-60 Change 
Order Number 5 to the Construction Contract with Foremost Paving, Inc. to adjust plan 
quantities in the amount of $22,341.85 for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF 
Connector Project for a new contract amount of $19,171,794.21; and 

WHEREAS, o n  J u n e  2 7 ,  2 0 1 7  t h e  A u t h o r i t y  a p p r o v e d  R e s o l u t i o n  
2 0 1 7 - 6 1  C h a nge Order Number 6 to the Construction Contract with Foremost Paving, 
Inc., in the amount of $48,774.00 for 3rd party change order for the US 281/Military Highway 
Overpass/BSIF Connector Project for a new contract amount of $19,220,568.06; and 

WHEREAS, o n  A u g u s t  2 9 ,  2 0 1 7  t h e  A u t h o r i t y  a p p r o v e d  
R e s o l u t i o n  2017-68 to the Construction Contract with Foremost Paving, Inc., to reflect
the correct contract amount as $19,220,137.94 due to a scrivener error on Resolution 2016-89,
($279,383.60) should be ($279,813.91); Resolution 2016-107 should be $39,231.18; 
Resolution 2017-29 should be ($42,564.94) brining the correct contact amount to 
$19,220,137.94; and 

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-68 Change 
Order 7 to the Construction Contract with Foremost Paving, Inc., in the amount of $80,894.98 
and adding 5 days to reconcile and adjust plan quantities, for a new contract amount of 
$19,301,032.92; 

WHEREAS, on October 31, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-82 Change 
Order 8 to the Construction Contract with Foremost Paving, Inc., in the amount of $41,680.75 
to reconcile and adjust plan quantities, for a new contract amount of $19,342,713.67; 



WHEREAS, the authority approve  Resolution 201 Change
Order 9 to the Construction Contract with Foremost Paving, Inc., in the
amount of $ to reconcile project quantities, for a new contract amount of
$ .

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 201 to the contract by and between
Foremost Paving Inc. and the Authority for construction of the US 281/Military Highway
Overpass/BSIF Connector Project for Change Order in the amount of $ and a
new contract amount of $

Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute Change Order
to the construction contract with Foremost Paving Inc. as approved.

WHEREAS, the authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 201 Change
Order to the Construction Contract with Foremost Paving, Inc., in the
amount of $ to reconcile project quantities, for a new contract amount of
$ .



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 2 day of , at
which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A

CONSTUCTION CONTRACT

BETWEEN

FOREMOST PAVING INC. 

AND

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

FOR 

CONSTRUCTION OF

US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY OVERPASS/BSIF CONNECTOR PROJECT


	Notice and Agenda
	Agenda Item Workshop 1 - Presentation of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors Annual Ethics and Compliance Training 
	Agenda Item Workshop 2 - Review of proposed Change Order Number 3 for the 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held July 24, 2018
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from July 7, 2018 to Aug 7, 2018
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for July 2018
	Agenda Item 2D - Resolution 2018 –50 – Approval of a Temporary Construction Easement Template for Ingress and Egress Related to the Hidalgo Loop System as Described in the Strategic Plan, as May Be Amended from Time to Time
	Agenda Item 2E - Resolution 2018- 51 – Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a No-Cost Time Extension
	Agenda Item 2F - Resolution 2018- 52 – Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a No-Cost Time Extension
	Agenda Item 3A -  Resolution 2018 – 21 – Approval of Change Order Number 3 with Johnson Bros. Corporation for Construction of the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway)
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2018-42 – Award of Contract to Golden Key Construction for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Office Remodel Project
	Agenda Item 3C - Resolution 2018-48 – Authorization to Negotiate Fees and Execute a Letter of Engagement with Burton McCumber & Longoria, LLP for the 2018 Financial and Single Audit
	Agenda Item 3D - Resolution 2018 –49 – Approval of Change Order Number 10 [Final Closeout] with Foremost Paving, Inc. for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/Border Safety Inspection Facility Connector Project



